
 

 
 

 

 

 

Alameda County Employees’ Retirement Association 

BOARD OF RETIREMENT 

OPERATIONS COMMITTEE/BOARD MEETING 

NOTICE and AGENDA 
 

ACERA MISSION: 
 

To provide ACERA members and employers with flexible, cost-effective, participant-oriented 

benefits through prudent investment management and superior member services. 

 

Wednesday, December 5, 2018 

9:30 a.m. 

 

LOCATION COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
 

ACERA 

C.G. “BUD” QUIST BOARD ROOM 

475 14TH STREET, 10TH FLOOR 

OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA  94612-1900 

MAIN LINE:  510.628.3000 

FAX: 510.268.9574 

OPHELIA BASGAL, CHAIR  APPOINTED 

  

DALE AMARAL, VICE CHAIR ELECTED SAFETY 

  

LIZ KOPPENHAVER ELECTED RETIRED 

  

ELIZABETH ROGERS ELECTED GENERAL 

  

GEORGE WOOD ELECTED GENERAL 

  

 
Should a quorum of the Board attend this meeting, this meeting shall be deemed a joint meeting of the Board and 

Committee. 

 

The order of agenda items is subject to change without notice. Board and Committee agendas and minutes are 

available online at www.acera.org. 

 

Note regarding public comments:  Public comments are limited to four (4) minutes per person in total. 

 

Note regarding accommodations:  The Board of Retirement will provide reasonable accommodations for persons 

with special needs of accessibility who plan to attend Board meetings. Please contact ACERA at (510) 628-3000 to 

arrange for accommodation. 

 

http://www.acera.org/


OPERATIONS COMMITTEE/BOARD MEETING 

NOTICE and AGENDA, Page 2 of 3 – Wednesday, December 5, 2018 

 

Call to Order: 9:30 a.m. 

 

Action Items:  Matters for Discussion and Possible Motion by the Committee 

 

1. Review, discussion and possible motion to update the Discharge of Benefit 

Overpayments Policy 

- Margo Allen 

 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends that the Operations Committee recommend to the Board of Retirement 

a possible update of the Discharge of Benefit Overpayments Policy.  

 

2. Discussion and possible motion to approve ACERA’s 2019 LEAP Technologies 

(Process Excellence) contract 

- Dave Nelsen 

 

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends that the Operations Committee recommend to the Board of Retirement 

approval of ACERA’s 2019 LEAP Technologies (Process Excellence) contract. 

 

3. Discussion and possible motion to approve ACERA’s Benefits consultant annual 

contract  

- Kathy Foster 

 

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends that the Operations Committee recommend to the Board of Retirement 

approval of ACERA’s Benefits Consultant annual contract. 

 

4. Discussion and possible motion to consolidate the work of the Board into fewer 

standing committees 

- Dave Nelsen 

 

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends that the Operations Committee recommend to the Board of Retirement 

consolidation of some of the existing standing committees for operational streamlining and 

efficiency.  

 

Information Items:  These items are not presented to Committee for action but consist of 

status updates, presentations and cyclical reports  

 

1. Operating Expenses  

Report on the status of ACERA’s Budget vs. Actual year-to-date for the period ending 

October 31, 2018 

 

- Margo Allen 

 

 



OPERATIONS COMMITTEE/BOARD MEETING 

NOTICE and AGENDA, Page 3 of 3 – Wednesday, December 5, 2018 

 

2. Call Center Report 

Quarterly report on the Call Center 

 

- Ismael Piña 

 

3. Presentation on expanded use of the Board consent calendar and discussion 

 

- Kathy Mount 

 

Future Discussion Items 

 

Trustee Remarks 

 

Public Input 

 

Establishment of Next Meeting Date 

 

January 2, 2019, at 9:30 a.m.  

 

Adjournment 



















 

MEMORANDUM TO THE OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 

 

DATE: December 5, 2018 

TO: Members of the Operations Committee 

FROM: Kathy Foster, Assistant Chief Executive Officer  

SUBJECT: Benefits Consultant Annual Contract for 2019 

 

In early 2017, ACERA went for bid seeking proposals for Benefits Consulting services as part of 

our due diligence process.  We asked 13 potential consulting firms to submit a proposal in response 

to a Request for Proposal (RFP).  The analysis and results of the four responses received were 

presented to the Retirees Committee in May of 2017, with a recommendation to continue services 

with Keenan & Associates (Keenan) at an annual cost of $115,000.  The current contract with 

Keenan expires on December 31, 2018. 

 

Due to reoccurring issues with quality and timeliness of work produced by Keenan, Staff is 

recommending not to renew their contract.  Instead, we are recommending to contract the services 

of the second ranked firm from the 2017 bidding process, which is Segal Consulting (Segal). 

 

As stated above, only four firms responded to the RFP.  The other two firms were Wells Fargo and 

Rael & Letson, both of which ranked lower than Segal.  Segal’s overall proposal ranked number 

two, as well as their annual cost, which they have confirmed will remain as quoted at $123,000 for 

2019.  At this time, it is Staff’s position that Segal would be the best suited firm to work with 

ACERA’s team over 2019. 

 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends that the Operations Committee recommend to the Board of Retirement to 

approve an annual contract for Benefits Consulting services with Segal Consulting for $123,000 

effective January 1, 2019. 

 















 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM TO THE OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 

 

DATE: December 5, 2018 

TO: Members of the Operations Committee 

FROM: Ismael Piña, Assistant Benefits Manager  

SUBJECT: 3rd Quarter 2018 Call Center Report 

 

Attached is the Member Services and Reception Service Level Report for the third quarter of 2018.  

With the restructure of new call prompts and the movement of team members across the various 

Benefits Units the review of call stats and support team members is underway to see where additional 

training and allocation of call agent support is needed to improve response and service levels for 

2019.  

 

The matrix below provides the five highest call volume categories for the third quarter of 2018. 

 

Q3 Highest Volume Categories of Calls 

79 Web Member Services related Q's   

65 Retirement related Q's   

 65 Direct Deposit/Checks related Q's   

 59  Health/Dental/Vision related Q's   

58 Separation/Termination related Q’s 

51 Account Bal/Award Letters Requests 

 

 

Attachment 



ACERA 

 Jan. 2018  Jan. 2018 Feb. 2018 Feb. 2018 Mar. 2018 Mar. 2018  Apr. 2018  Apr. 2018 May '2018 May '2018 June '2018 June '2018

Performance Indicators Member Reception Member Reception Member Reception Member Reception Member Reception Member Reception

Service Level 86.7% 91.9% 81.7% 87.7% 87.3% 90.0% 86.0% 92.4% 73.2% 91.1% 76.0% 85.2%

Total Number of Call Offered 1711 468 1702 521 1716 591 911 328 1388 447 1322 500

ACD Agent Handled Calls 1611 441 1592 476 1625 554 816 313 1206 416 1147 444

Number of Abandoned Calls 36 30 35 47 24 36 19 17 48 34 51 63

Average Hold Time Before Abandon 1:17 0:58 1:05 0:54 1:15 0:57 1:10 1:02 1:17 0:45 1:16 0:52

(minutes:seconds)

Abondon Call Rate 2.0% 4.9% 2.0% 8.3% 1.3% 5.8% 4.2% 4.3% 3.4% 6.3% 3.8% 10.4%

(Goal: 3% or less)

Number of Interflow Calls 65 4 76 2 68 3 78 5 135 3 125 4

Interflow Rate 3.80% 0.85% 4.47% 0.38% 3.96% 0.51% 8.56% 1.52% 9.73% 0.67% 9.46% 0.80%

(Goal: 3% or less)

Average Talk Time 4:23 1:55 4:24 2:15 4:28 2:38 2:01 2:18 2:50 2:07 3:43 1:48
(minutes:seconds)

 Jul. 2018  Jul. 2018 Aug. 2018 Aug. 2018 Sept. 2018 Sept. 2018

Performance Indicators Member Reception Member Reception Member Reception

Service Level 81.2% 91.7% 86.3% 91.7% 89.3% 92.9%

Total Number of Call Offered 1477 508 1413 541 1136 448

ACD Agent Handled Calls 1305 467 1287 500 1073 416

Number of Abandoned Calls 44 46 29 40 10 38

Average Hold Time Before Abandon 1:12 0:52 1:18 1:00 0:46 1:03

(minutes:seconds)

Abondon Call Rate 3.4% 7.9% 3.2% 7.0% 1.3% 6.9%

(Goal: 3% or less)

Number of Interflow Calls 131 1 22 3 53 1

Interflow Rate 8.87% 0.20% 8.10% 0.55% 6.30% 0.22%

(Goal: 3% or less)

Average Talk Time 2:09 3:06 2:19 3:04 2:19 3:18
(minutes:seconds)

2018
Total Member Calls 12776

Total Reception Calls 4352

TOTAL -  Both 17128

Service Level Goal: Answer 90% or more of calls in 30 seconds or less.
Interflow is defined: When all calls coming in cannot be handled by Reception or Member Services, the calls are automatically "inter-

flowed" to the ACERA general voicemail box.

3rd Quarter 2018 Member Services and Reception Service Level Report








	120518 Operations Committee Agenda FINAL
	A1 - Discharge of Benefits Overpayments Policy
	A2 - Memo re LEAP Contract
	A3 - Benefits Consultant Annual Contract Memo
	A4 - Memo re Consolidating the Work of the Board
	I1 - Total Operating Expense Budget Summary for October 31, 2018
	I2 - Combined 3rd Quarter Call Center Memo and Worksheet
	I3 - Memo Use of consent calendar on Board agendas

